Nominations for Rotarian of the Year - 2020

VOTING:
Bob S > Brian
Fred > Brian
Gene > Laska 
Merlin > Paul 
Jim > Laska 
Narda > Paul 
Steve > Paul 
Raj > Paul
Norm> Earl

So that is 4 for Paul, 2 For Brian, 2 for Laska & 1 for Earl
______________________________________________________________

From: Raj Wiener 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 9:33 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations
 
I nominate Laska Creagh

From: James Conroy 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations
 
It’s a slam dunk: Laska Creagh!
In her short time with WSR, Laska has made herself indispensable, working on the Duck Race, ToW, Membership Committee, Educators Recognition, Alternate Funding... I’m getting tired just listing what she has done.
Jim

From: Eyster, George 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 9:56 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations 
Gene:
There are several who deserve the award.  Jim Conroy would be my first choice but he has won before. Jim does everything and spends more time for the club than anyone. I see no reason why someone can't win twice. At some point in time Jim's service to the club MUST be recognized.  
If Jim is not allowed,  my next choice would be Earl Wolf.  Like Jim Earl is into everything in the community.  A true Rotarian.
Too bad this years winner won't get to ride in the parade.
Eyster

From: Narda Murphy 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 12:38 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations
 
This is hard because there are so many that contribute in so many ways.   I nominate Paul Tarr.  He is “the man in the background”…..donating his car, his time, and money to Rotarian causes.  I know that he is a “silent donator” to so many Rotarians and so many Rotarian causes.  He does this without much fanfare.  And, has for years and years…… 
 There you go….my nomination.

May your ducks always float…..
Narda

From: Kay Goluska 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations
 I nominate Elgar Brown.  He has been our Sergeant at Arms for longer than I have been a member and when he is there, he always makes sure our rotary items are taken care of.  
 
Kay Goluska 
From: a2fcampbell@aol.com 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 10:56 AM
To: gmklco@att.net 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year - Nominations
 Brian Tort     
 from  fred
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